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. Republicoitie Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 15, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR - MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

As modified

MFO 2 - Flood Management
Services — Construction/
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems
- Rehabilitation/Improvement of
Existing Dike along Parua River,
(Right Bank, U/S and D/S OF San
Francisco Bridge), Sta. 8+865 to
Sta. 9+165 and Sta, 9+186 to
Sta. 9+370

[Construction of dike]

MFO 2 - Flood Management
Services — Constructiqn/
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage
Systems —
Rehabilitation/Improvement of
Existing Dike along Parua River,
Barangay San Vicente Section,
Sta 8+865 to Sta. 9+165 and
Sta. 9+186 to Sta, 9+370.80
[/ Rehablﬁfat/bn/Major Repair of
Flood Contro/ Structure]

484.80 Im 484.SQ Im

Unit Cost
('000):

Unit Cost
('000):

P80.878/Im P80.878/

Allocation
('000):

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-

listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable
Secretary,

or Luzon Operations

PPROV DISAPPROVED:

»

ARa A. VILL K———\ ' |

Secretary

Note: Copy of the approved nroject morification reguest wiy be forwarded tp the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD

Department of Public Works and Highways
3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM Office of the Secreta
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